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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

United States Securities and Exchange

Commission,
Plaintiff,
V. Case No. 09-cv-13809
Honorable Sean F. Cox
Frank Bluestein, United States District Court
Judge
Defendant.
/
JUDGMENT

The Court having ordered that Count V is dismissed with prejudice and granted:
(@) Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission’s (the “Commission’s”) motion for
summary judgment on Counts I through IV of its Complaint against Defendant Frank
Bluestein [Docket Entry No. 45]; and (b) Plaintiff’s motion for entry of permanent
injunction on all counts based on Defendant Bluestein’s consent to entry of such an order
in open court before Judge Whalen under oath on October 24, 2012 [Docket Entry No.
53]:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
and Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert
or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by personal service
or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or
indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”)

[15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by
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using any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any
facility of any national securities exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of
any security:

@) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a

material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the

circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; or

(c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or

would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person;

IT ISHEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by
personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the “Securities Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)] in
the offer or sale of any security by the use of any means or instruments of transportation
or communication in interstate commerce or by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

@ to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b) to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a

material fact or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; or

(©) to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which

operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser;

IT ISHEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by
personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating

Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77¢e] by, directly or indirectly, in the absence

of any applicable exemption:
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(@) Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, making use of
any means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate
commerce or of the mails to sell such security through the use or medium
of any prospectus or otherwise;

(b) Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, carrying or
causing to be carried through the mails or in interstate commerce, by any
means or instruments of transportation, any such security for the purpose
of sale or for delivery after sale; or

(c) Making use of any means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or
offer to buy through the use or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any
security, unless a registration statement has been filed with the
Commission as to such security, or while the registration statement is the
subject of a refusal order or stop order or (prior to the effective date of the
registration statement) any public proceeding or examination under
Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. 8§ 77h];

IT ISHEREBY FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that
Defendant and Defendant’s agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in
active concert or participation with them who receive actual notice of this Judgment by
personal service or otherwise are permanently restrained and enjoined from violating
Section 15(a) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780(a)] by the use of the mails or any
means or instrumentality of interstate commerce to effect any transactions in, or to induce
or attempt to induce the purchase or sale of any security without being properly registered
as a broker or dealer in accordance with Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §
780(b)];

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant
is liable for disgorgement of $3,603,538.90, representing profits gained as a result of the
conduct alleged in the Complaint, together with prejudgment interest thereon in the
amount of $838,932.24. Defendant shall satisfy this obligation by paying the Securities

and Exchange Commission according to the terms and instructions outlined in the
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Opinion and Order Accepting and Adopting Report & Recommendation [Docket Entry
No. 57, at5 & 6];

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court
shall retain jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this
Judgment;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this action
is DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: May 6, 2013 s/ Sean F. Cox

Sean F. Cox
U. S. District Judge

I hereby certify that on May 6, 2013 the above document was served on counsel of record
via electronic means and upon Frank Bluestein via First Class Mail at the address below:

Frank Bluestein
42125 Pellston
Northville, MI 48167

Dated: May 6, 2013 s/ Jennifer McCoy
Case Manager



